

# Jess Hilliam

FULL-STACK  
WEB DEVELOPER

jess.hilliam@hotmail.com

604-765-1230

[linkedin.com/in/jess-hilliam](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jess-hilliam)

[github.com/pupocalypse](https://github.com/pupocalypse)

I have emerged from 12+ years of commercial print experience and am pumped to break into the digital industry, with a particular focus on visual design and front-end skills. New ideas on the web—and, now, other platforms—have always awed me, and I'm seeking out my part to play in changing the game, too. I love coming together with an inspiring team to deliver something truly impressive – my motivation for delivering only the best is something in which I take great pride.

## EXPERIENCE

---

### Digital Print Specialist | TPH (The Printing House Ltd.)

AUGUST 2016 - JUNE 2020, VANCOUVER, BC

- Collaborated with a small team to ensure all production areas were covered in order to adequately meet deadlines
- Modeled proficiency as primary digital operator; dynamically calibrated daily schedule to account for rapidly-changing workloads
- Reduced waste via proof-printing, regular machine maintenance, and customer correspondence regarding quality expectations (TPH was rated Canada's most forest-friendly printer in 2018 and 2019)

### Digital Print Expert | Staples Business Depot

MARCH 2008 - AUGUST 2014, VANCOUVER, BC

- Directed teams of peers and trainees, throughout various position and location changes
- Enlisted for execution and oversight of specialty projects for higher-profile clientele
- Frequently utilized outside-the-box approaches to deliver on elaborate asks, or to work around equipment down for repair

## EDUCATION

---

### BrainStation | Diploma, Web Development

JUNE - SEPTEMBER 2020, VANCOUVER, BC

### Capilano University | Certificate, Digital Animation (3D)

SEPTEMBER 2009 - JUNE 2010, VANCOUVER, BC

### Capilano University | Diploma, Commercial Animation (2D)

SEPTEMBER 2007 - JUNE 2009, VANCOUVER, BC

## SKILLS

---

**Web Dev** - HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, React.js, DOM, Node & Express  
**Design (for Print)** - InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, Acrobat Pro + PitStop Pro and Quite Imposing plug-ins, general pre-press protocol

## PROJECTS

---

### Banzai! | Creator, Full-Stack

SEPTEMBER 2020, BRAINSTATION CAPSTONE PROJECT

Designed and built a character sheet builder for the table-top role-playing game, Legend of the Five Rings. Utilized a brand-new back-end API to hold extensive optional libraries, and devised a beginner-friendly form wizard to map out a new character and spend experience points effectively.